Judy H. Witterstaeter

From: llfauna B. Brazwell

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 1:49 PM

To: Judy H. Witterstaeter

Subject: FW: County Administrator Sifting Committee

Judy, Dave Pavlock is Comr. Robertson’s appointee. Here's his resume. Thanks.

auna Brazwell, Aide
Commissioner Wilson Robertson
District 1

221 Palafox Place, Suite 400
Pensacola, FL 32502

Phone: {(850) 595-4910

Fax: (850) 595-0478

From: Dave Pavlock [mailto:arrodave@quif.net]
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 1:44 PM

To: Illauna B. Brazwell
Subject: Re: County Administrator Sifting Committee

Personal Information

David Pavilock

2703 Silhouette Dr.
Cantonment, FL 32533
Phone 850-857-0740

e-mail: arrodave@qulf.net

Work Background:

Worked 39 years as a broadcast executive at

WCOA and WILQ Radio from 1961 to 2000. Sales rep for
Florida Highway Products from 2000 to 2004.While at
WCOA, was Sales Manager, responsible for interviewing,
hiring and training of sales staff for 17 years.

Five Flags Speedway for past 40 years as announcer.

Community:

Past President of West Florida Ad Federation

Past President of Pensacola North Rotary Club

Past Chairman of Parish Council at Saint Anne’s Church
Various local clubs and organizations.

Government:

County Commissioner District 1 from Nov 1988 to Nov 1992
Served as Chairman in 1991,

Escambia Planning Board Member 4 years

Santa Rosa Island Authority Member 8 years



Current status:
Retired since 2004: still work part time at 5 Flags Speedway.

I look forward to serving the community in a way as called upon.



Joseph E. Ward, Sr.
5480 North Shore Road
Pensacola, FL. 32507
(850) 492-0565

Jmward7@cs.com
Summary: Extensive senior level management expertise.
Highlights:
» Served as Aide to a Four Star Admiral.
e Strong, proven leadership skills - supervised hundreds of individuals.
¢ Multi-tasking — able to handle a variety of tasks in a high-pressure environment.
¢ Goal oriented, mission focused, proven successes.
Experience:
Self-employed -2005-i’re;cnt

Worked on a variety of projects to repair personal investment properties severely damaged by hurricane Ivan.
Organized and supervised contractors hired to do repairs. Worked with county departments to obtain permits,
inspections, etc.

Senior Deputy Court Administrator, Escambia County Florida 1996-2005

* Coordinated daily operations of staff of 55 full time, 7 part time, and 15 contract employees in 8
departments providing supervision of 4,000-5,000 defendants.

Provided administrative support and counsel to five County Court Judges.

Established all policies and procedures for the accomplishment of goals and objectives.

Drafted budget of enterprise operation of more than $3.5M and supervised revenue collections.

Interacted with five County Court Judges and Board of County Commissioners conceming policies to save
the county money with respect to inmates and the judicial processes.

» Oversaw completion of a $3M capital improvement project that was completed ahead of schedule and under
budget in spite of hurricane damage.

Military Department Coordinator, Pensacola Area Chamber of Commerce 1996

¢ Liaison between local civic/political leaders and U, S. military leaders.
* Administered all programs involving area military and civilian leadership.
¢ Drafted, implemented, and managed $2.5M budget to support all department goals and objectives.

United States Navy 1965-1994

* Aide to Commander in Chief, U. S. Pacific Fleet. Coordinated and participated in all briefings and meeting
with U.S. and foreign dignitaries of Pacific rim nations.

* Senior Administrator for U.S. Pacific Fleet. Responsible for the administrative performance of a major staff
comprised of over 700 officers and enlisted personnel.

* Oversaw the preparation, review and implementation of more than $15M budget



Joe Ward
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e Commanding Officer for more than 400 enlisted personnel providing administrative and technical support to

a major organization.

e Senior Administrator for Submarine Squadron comprised of |1 submarines and 1 submarine rescue vessel.
Oversaw personnel readiness for more than 1,500 personnel.

e Master Training Specialist. Naval Science Instructor for newly commissioned Navy Officers.
EDUCATION:

Masters of Science, Management, Troy State University. 1991

Bachelor of Science, Business Administration, Hawaii Pacific College. 1989



Bob Price Jr. : November 4, 2008
7430 Pine Forest Rd.

Pensacola, Fl. 32526

B850-944-4905

bjbuild1 @cox.net

2008 Servfng on Selection Committee for Escambia County Chief Bullding Inspector.

Serving on the Escambia County Bullding Inspection Department advisory
Board

A member of The Mational Association of Home Builders, and a Life Splke Club
Member

A Member of the Better Business Bureau

2007 Chosen as Builder of the Year by the Homebuilders Association of Northwest Florida for
outstanding service to the community and dedication to the homebuilding industry.

2006 Featured in the May/June issue of Builder Architect magazine.

2003 July issue of Contracting Business, for winning 2002 Quahty Home Comfort Award for new
construction up to 4,001 square feet.

September issue of Florida Home Builder Magazine for winning the 2002 Grand Aurora Energy
award

December 22™ Issua of the Pensacola News Joumnal, Money Section, article by Charlotte Crane
"Homebullder Bullds with Energy-Savings in Mind"

1993 Buiit the American Dream Home, for the Homebullders Association of Northwest Florida.
1987 Started construction company: Bob Price Jr. Builder, Inc.

1986 Graduated from University of Southern Mississippl with Bachelors degree in Construction
Engineering

1982 Graduated from J.M. Tate High School
- 1980 Worked at Woolco doing maintenance and stocking shelves
' 1679 Worked at Brown's Electric as an electricians helper

1976-1986 Worked at Bob Prica Homes doing land clearing, ¢lean-up, framing,
trim work, job supervision, and scheduling



